Kuhn, Nancy - DOTI Marketing and Communications Director

FW: [EXTERNAL] Constituent concerns re: proposed changes to Alameda Ave
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From: Holloway, Tykus R. - DOTI Deputy Manager <Tykus.Holloway @denvergov.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2025 11:00 AM

To: Cieciek, Gregory M. - DOTI Project Manager Engineering Senior <Gregory.Cieciek@denvergov.org>;
Lanphier, Molly - DOTI Project Manager Engineering Senior <Molly.Lanphier@denvergov.org>; Price,
Brittany C. - DOTI CE2783 Engineer-Architect Director <Brittany.Price @denvergov.org>; Boncore, Brett -
DOTI CE0403 Engineer-Architect Supervisor <Brett.Boncore @denvergov.org>

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Constituent concerns re: proposed changes to Alameda Ave

From: Ford, Amy - DOTI HE3258 Manager Department of Transportation and Infrastructure

Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2025 10:06 AM

To: Holloway, Tykus R. - DOTI Deputy Manager ; Williams, Nicholas - DOTI Deputy Manager Internal &
External Affairs

Subject: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Constituent concerns re: proposed changes to Alameda Ave
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From: Dolan, Jeff J. - MO Chief Strategy Officer and Counsel - Mayor's Office
<Jeff.Dolan@denvergov.org>

Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2025 9:47:13 AM

To: Ford, Amy - DOTI HE3258 Manager Department of Transportation and Infrastructure
<Amy.Ford @denvergov.org>

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Constituent concerns re: proposed changes to Alameda Ave

Hi Amy,
Just received this. presume you’ve received as well? Pls advise on next steps/response etc.

Jeff

From: Jill Anschutz <jill.hamilton@mac.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2025 9:37 AM

To: mayor@denvergov.org

Cc: Dolan, Jeff J. - MO Chief Strategy Officer and Counsel - Mayor's Office <Jeff.Dolan@denvergov.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Constituent concerns re: proposed changes to Alameda Ave

This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender

You have not previously corresponded with this sender.

Report Suspicious

Dear Mayor Johnston,

On behalf of over 300 concerned residents and business owners along the Alameda corridor, we
are reaching out to express serious concerns about the proposed changes to Alameda Avenue in
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the Wash Park area.

While we understand the goal of improving safety and traffic flow, our community strongly
believes that removing a travel lane to add turn lanes will:

¢ Increase congestion and backups on Alameda,

o Push frustrated drivers into nearby residential streets, including Virginia Avenue, creating

new safety hazards,

o Harm the accessibility and economic vitality of our local businesses, and

+ Require future, reactive interventions due to unintended traffic and safety impacts.
Attached to this email, you will find:

1. A formal letter outlining our concerns in detail,

2. Over 300 resident and business owner signatures in opposition to the project, and

3. Arecent Denver Gazette article highlighting the issue.
We respectfully request that the City pause this project and engage with our community to find a
safer, more effective solution before proceeding.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely,

Jill Anschutz
502.938.2947



